Flindall, Robart_[._lUS]l 101

From: Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)

Sent: July 6, 2009 1:44 PM

To: Pollock, John (JUS), Jack, Michael (JUS)

Cc: Syvret, William (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Michael JACK working for John POLLOCK

On the 9th August.
| have put a task on my Qutlook to remind me to check for DAR from John and then | will transfer hours to Michael's bank.

| am on vacation then but when | come back | will have the message to check.
Thanks guys for doing up the paperwork.
Shelley



flindall, Robert !JUS! — Id&_

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Rob

Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)

January 16, 2009 2:12 PM

Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Jack, Michael (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Aftendance for block training date RE.emergency dental appointment

Michael came in today to straighten out his DAR's. He had to leave the academy on Tuesday Jan 20th, left at 9:30 and
returned at 17:00, for an emergency root canal. Michael has decided to take the time owing out of his floater bank. He
could use sick time but he thought it would look better to use something else. | have adjusted his floater sheet. | have

completed his DAR's for block training and the Stat for 01 Jan 08.

Shelley



Flindall, Robert (JUS)
From: Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)

10%
Sent: January 14, 2008 3:28 PM

Raymond, Kristine (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Banbury, Trevor (JUS); Rathbun, Brad

To:
(JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Cc: Gay, Daniel (JUS), Knier, Amanda (JUS); Davidson, Mike J (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS);
Pollock, John (JUS)

Subject: RE: Stats for New Recruits 2008

Mike, Dan, Amanda and Mike
According to this memo you were given the 22, 23 & 24th December off, time owing. You all received 6.25 (8hr) vacation

days for 2008. You cannot take any vacation time for & months (mou) | tried to enter these dates as vacation, just to see

if the system would let me, and it wouldn't.
| will hold off until March 1st to enter these three dates.

Shelley

From: Raymond, Kristing (JUS)

Sent: January 9, 2009 8:32 AM

To: Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)
Subject: FW: Stats for New Recruits 2008

Good Morning Shelley:

I have spoken with the Recruit Co-ordinator for the Recruits attendance and have been asked to pass along the following:

All He&:ruits upan reporting to their respective detachments will have all their PCS4's with them from the time that they
started.

They had the following stat days off;

Thanksgiving Day - Oct. 13
Remembrance Day - Nov. 10
Christmas Day

Boxing Day

They were all given December 22, 23 and 24th off and this will be time owing. (For an [ illiari
_ : r : y Recruits who were Auxilliaries or
Cadets, | was told the time could be taken out of their bank of any hours accummuiated)

All Recruits worked on January 1st at and this would be paid out of the end of the year plus the | i
extra 4 hours for their Stat Bank. el dast il i

I hope that this will answer all your questions. If you need further assistance, please let me know.
Thank you.

Kristine Raymond

Course Administrator

Provincial Police Academy
{705) 329-7514

From: Pearce, Dustin (JUs)

Sent;: December 11, 2008 1:06 PM
To: Taozser, Shauna (JUS)

Cc: Raymand, Kristine (JUS)
Subject: FW: Stats for New Recruits 2008

Shauna?




From: Woodhouse, Debbie (JUS) G m

Sent: December 11, 2008 12:52 PM
To: Pearce, Dustin (JUS)

Cc: Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)
Subject: FW: Stats for New Recruits 2008

Hi Dustin - would you mind forwarding this to whomever notifies the regions/detachments of the recruit stat/vacation
days before they report to their respective detachments. . .thanks

Shelley- I'm on secondment out of the Academy, but Dustin will ensure you get the information you require.

Debbie

From: Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)
Sent: December 10, 2008 12:48 PM
To: Woodhouse, Debble (JUS)
Subject: Stats for New Recruits 2008

Good afternoon Deb
| know you are probably going crazy with all the year end stuff (and ALL the recruits that are coming | [

: : J ) g in and going out)
| just wanted to double check with you that this class used all their Stat Banks as they fell. | don't i
ior o achfiatl y want to not pay them if
Thanks for your assistance.
Shelley



Flindall, Robert (JUS) _ Laq.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)

September 24, 2008 1:46 PM

Flindall, Robert (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Smith, Gerry A. (JUS);
Butorac, Peter (JUS); Rathbun, Brad (JUS); Banbury, Trevor (JUS); Conway, Jane (JUS)
Hobbins, John (JUS); Schroter, Sarah (JUS); Lafreniere, Bob (JUS); McEwan, lain (JUS):
Kerr, Dan (JUS)

RE: New recruits

| have just been told that the graduation date for these new rockies is Jan 2/03. So with that being said these officers will
report for duty the following week.

Shelley

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Shelley:

Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Septemnber 23, 2008 1:02 PM
Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)
Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

RE: New recruits

Michael Jack will be on Platoon A with Jen Payne as the coach.
Amanda Knier will be on Platoon D with John Pollock as coach
Mike Davidson will be on Platoon B with Kieran Highland as coach
Daniel Gay will be on Platoon C with Mare Gravelle as coach.

Ron



|F_Iindall, Robert (JUS) e oz Ld..

From: Gravelle, Marc (JUS)

Sent: September 9, 2009 7:52 PM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Rathbun, Brad (JUS)
Subject: Jack

I 'am not sure of the date in which the incident happened, it was sometime in early to mid August/2009. Jack was doing a
paid duty and my shift was working nights. | received a call from Comm. Center requesting the 10-20 of Jack, they
advised they were unable to reach him on the radio. | paged the office over the phone system then called him on his call

phone, both results were negative.

A short time later Jack arrived at the office and was told by myself that the Comm. Center was looking for him. Somehow
Jack took this as a personal attack by myself and became irate towards me. | then told him his respansibilities to answer

the radio.
Regards,

Marc Gravelle



_ S /) 4

Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: August 10, 2009 7:21 AM

To: Moran, Melynda (JUS); Laperle, Chad (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS); D'Amico, Maria (JUS);
MacArthur, Malcolm (JUS); Shearer, Don (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS): Crichton, Heath (JUS)

Subject: SP0S178064 B&E 06-Aug-09

Could you please provide all notes in regards to the B&E occurrence at Young's Point Public School on August 6th 2009,
These notes are for court disclosure.

Thank you in advance.

Michael Jack



Flindall, Robert (JUS) — = _Iol

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: August 3, 2009 6:42 AM

To: OPP DL Peterborough County Detachment (JUS)
Subject: Found fishing boat on Stoke Lake at Young's paint

SR = to advise he located a 14" aluminum with motor (u/k what type) fishing boat on Stoney lake. Unknown

who the owner is but he tied the boat to the nearest dock, somewhere near 1800's!
calls were made to the provided number and a message was left. FY| in case someone calls looking for their boa
Michael

Auth Sgt. Flindall



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Sent: July 31, 2009 9:35 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Cc: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: Overti

Hi Sgt. Flindall,

| worked 7 hours OT on Thursday, July 23rd and 13 hours OT on Friday, July 24th as per S/Sgt. Campbell order on R. vs

Michael



Flindall, Robert (JUS) - - — -

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Sent: July 31, 2009 8:58 PM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Cc: Flindaili RuiiHHil D'Amico, Maria (JUS)
Subject: RE:

I contacted
the complaint against
investigation was compl
of the resolution. I advised
have any applicable charges
Please see 5P09146028.
charges were laid against
Woodhouses wanted to have

I spoke with Hﬁrd“cn the phone on July 31st 2009 at
approximately :00 hrs 20:20 hrs, respectively and asked them if they would be

Wwas filed by
v 13th 2009

rrted ¥ did.
Exl? upset that no
s and

rged with something, no matter wWhat:

willing to attend Peterborough County O.P.P. detachment to provide cautioned video/audico
recorded statement about all aspects of conduct towards them. Both parties

wished to provided statements,

ending Peterborough County 0.F.P. detachmsnt on Saturday,
Hra for providing a statement.

— will be attending Peterbor augh i.'_.ur:r.;-,- 0.P.P. detachment on Sunday, August

Znd, 2009 at 18:00 hrs Ffor providing a statement

|1

Thank wyou

Michael

————— Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Mike P. ([JU
Sent: July 31, 2009 6:07 PM
To: Jack, Mich=a] 15)
Subject:

(JUZ); Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Mike

h S minuts e P T I S e 2 T . g
I “?d a 45 mfﬂht? telephone ﬁﬁl_ trom this gentleman complaining that ¥ou have not
contacted his neighbor regarding driving incident.

fu

B w0l Are =Sws e & 4 TR . L > 3. ] L S
AS you are r.dl\alu—_'ﬂ in a chronic neighber dispute with his neighbor - Mr.
Anderson. The neighbor that has to be contacted is not

Please contact the complainant in this investigation and follow-up.
J - . p— LA S L . I 1 F ™R a
lease advise your actions to mysell and Mary D'Amico and Sgt Flindall

1Ke Johnston
Inspectar
Sent from % B'I:"-_,{-\n??-.;.- Vireless Device



ot sl lio

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Sent:  July 29, 2008 6:12 AM

- SEREESSERy

Ce: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Statement fro

Hi Jeff,

It is Cst. Jack from Peterborou ounty O.P.P._| hope you remember. | wonder if you had a chance to get a
stariferrﬁnt fro : arding the unauthorized usage of his MasterCard credit
card. | have compleie my mveatlganor_'l and ready to submit my Crown Brie”atement is the last
crucial piece of information that | am still awaiting for. Could you please let me know In ei case? )
Thank you

Michael

28/01/2011



Flindall, Robert !JUS! — - -

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: July 24, 2009 12:15 AM

To: OPP DL Peterborough Cou hment (JUS)
Subject: RPG for arrest o%
SP09164458

RPG exist 23 JUL 09

SRR R

Criminal Harassment — threatening conduct. Sec. 284(2)(d) CC

Current address:

If arrested please hold and advise P/C Jack right away (740-5765)

Thanks,

P/C Jack
12690

Auth Sgt. Flindall



mdall, Robert (JUS) ”L

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Sent: March 9, 2009 7:36 PM
To: Laperle, Chad (JUS)

Cc: Flindall, Robert (JUS
Sebject: R
Hi Chad,

ﬂnﬁiend turned his DL over at the detachment on the 24th of February. We did not know who it was su
be going to so | sent the following email to the detachment distribution list: Aam

"I got DL of . in my possession. His girlfriend delivered it to the
front desk on February 24th claiming that as stop around 17:30hrs on 23Feb09 somewhere on Mount

Pleasant R;I. and did not have his DL with him. He was asked by the officer to surrender his DL at the detachment
Whoever did the stop, please let me know and you can pick the DL from my diary slot. '

PC Jack

Auth. Sgt. Flindall"

-..but no cne replied. | think you were not around at the time due to the death in vour family (that i

e bl elin il ¥ y (that is what | heard). You can
Michael Jack

Auth. Sgt. Flindall

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 9, 2009 7:28 PM
To: Jack, Michael (JUS)
siect: S
Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : {705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Laperle, Chad (JUS)
Sent: March 9, 2009 7:35 AM

To: Findall JUS)
s

Yes | did but he was supposed to tumn it over on the 24th of February, due to a stunt driving charge.

Tks

Chad

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
sent: March 4, 2009 7:16 AM
To: Laperie, Chad (JUS)

SI.Ii‘rjl!d:



Chad,
Did you stop a“r&cently in Mount Pleasant and require hi i
id yc . quire him to attend detachm
his driver's licence? He attended the detachment and turned over his licence but he didn't know who stup:?;ctl i?n?r e
Thanks!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 5084120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247



N3

Flindall, Robert (JUS) _

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 6:54 PM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: FW: INC000002167808 Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OPP RMS
ADMIN

Importance: High

————— Original Message-----

From: Mesei, Donald (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Subject: INCO0O000Z167808 Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS M3G OPF RM3 ADMIN

LV

Importance: High
Hi Mike,

I have updated cur website (http://oppweb.sgc.gov.on.ca/intranet/opp 00227%) to include
links to the EMS User Manual. Ver 4.24 It's broken down inte 7 parts due te the large
gize of each section. (Keep in mind that Fl help is always available to you from within
Miche.)

There's a link right under News from the BMS Splash page and it will be on the 4.24.44
Information page as well.

Some day when you're on Days...give me a call and we can discuss this some more. (I'11
£fill you in on why it hasn't been there until new etc) ¥You weren't the first person to
ask for it but you did prompt me to revisit the iszsue and well...the rest iz history.
dappy reading.

Cheers,

Donald Mesel (#6053)

Sergeant — Business Analyst

CAD/RMS Application Support

Communications and Technology Services Bureau Ontario Provincial Police
(Tel}) 705-329-6172

[Fax) 705-325-6176

(Cel) T705-238-0003

————— Original Message-----

From: EIT (MGS) [mailto:EITRontario.cal

Sent: February 10, 2009 4:04 AM

To: Mesei, Donald (JUS)

Subject: INCOOOOQDZ16780B Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OFF RMS ADMIN

Incident: INCO00002167808

Created: 10/02/2009 4:02:39 AM

Component Medel /Version: 2.1.2.123

Product MName: MNICHE RMS

Incident Type: Service Request - Information Request Reguested By: Michael Jack Phone #:
(705) 742-0401 '

Site: éEELANSDDWNESTRFFTE_FLOOR 1

Incident Description:
Bemraes® T mm ~emerssaeres] re 1oEmy maTttia ] Ty e ks



